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NEV ADDRESS: Rt. 7, Fredericl, ¥d. 21701

1/18/68

Mr, Charles #¥intour, Editor
The Evening Standerd

47, Shoe Lane

London, Englend

Desr Mr, Wintour,

That Mr. Campbell "cannot follow" my "argument about his vse of
'secondsry sourczas” in his story gn Jim Gerrison's sllsgad mentel illness befause
two years esrlier he wes, as ha erroneously claims "the first reporter to
interview Msnchester personally" is the kind of men-responsive response I might haw

expected from him but not from you.

pery
“het I referred to was his use of the Washéngbon"Poct's Chiesge Tribumne
story. There cen be no doubt of what I wrote. This sentenced "I invite you to
maks 8 word-by-word compsrison between what Mr, Campiell signed end whet the
Washington Post used the seme day from the Chlcago Tribune press service" leaves
no possibility of honest misundersteanding.

Your letter in no way addresses itsslf to the fact of mine, bo the entire
dishonesty of this kind of "reporting'. Wers tnere the slightest possibility of
honorable intent on Mr. Cempbell's part or your om there would, at the very
least, hnye been s followup &8s an at least attemptad antldote to this poison. It
is typieal of the worst in U.S. jourmalism. I regret heving hed s hicher ovinion
of your standards.

From my own knowledge of U.S. affairs snd & ight contsct with My, Csmpbell
I cen well understend your sentence, "I mey sey thet Jersmy Campbell retains my
complete confidence ss one of the most outstending English correspondense in the
United States." it tells ms ycu do not reed your ccmpebition, that your confidence

is egeily earned snd more readily preserved.

So you can enjoy an even higher opinion cf Mr. Cenpbell, mey I sugrest that
you reread, inithe light of what from even his weiting you should today lmow, the
story he refers to about his interview with “anchester? If you find this as informa-
tive ss I think you should, perhaps you would benefit firom s rereading of his diegpetech
published June 21, 1967. The headline snnounces the mopl.spse” of the case, slightly
prematurely. It is justified by the atory, which begns with the livel that Perry
Russo "sdmitted,..perjury” then cemtinues with the announcment, also & little pre-
meture, thet Clay Bertrund "was finelly traced by a demon reporter from NBG, Who has
now pessed his name on to the Department of Justiee in Washington."

-a% least in deseribing Walter Sheridan es &

"demon” . He is-at sttemrting to dribe Witnesses snd extending what here 1s imown a8
the "philadelphia” practise of law to avoid eppesrance vefore the grsnd jury he
should be so snxious to present his evidence to. His candidate, one Gere Davis, hes

slready filed rather large lawsuits over the misidentification.

Here is Mr. Campbell a% hly best
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This story mlso racounts Governor McXeithent feer over his "soundings" of
public opinion thet show "@arrison's populerity is slipning dangerously”. Riere
sre interesting reflections- like his having Garrison to his Roosevelt suite
the night of the ¢lection (I elc o wes there). And he "fletly" refused auy more
Money from the coffers of the State." This ies a unizue wey of ssying Garrison got
a8 reise in sslary. Hov clever!

Mr, Campbell, more than eight months sgo, presented your readers what he
called a "pertinent question";"If this is the end of the Garrison case is it also
the snd of Jim GarrisonY" Just how pertinent ean your "outstending" correspondent
be: Or is 'hertinont™ npt quite the right word:

r ’

There is cholce languege referring to the CIA, to David Ferrie's connection
with it (and sre we forgetting his connection with Oswald:), end thet "slmost
certeinly Garrison will never have to prove his case agsinst the CIA." This, too,
is & cuaint formulation when one recslls that he subpensed the nead of the CIa,
plus two FEI sgents, vwho refused to testify. The mxt sentence establishes just
how quaint:" He talks in his magisterisl bsritone of summoning members of the
igency to bske the stend ss witnesses of the State, but everycne knows thiz
is simple poetry”.

Well, we know that Mr, Csuobell is not poet laureete, wnoysay.

Now if you have sny doubt about the involvement of the CIA in the assesszine-
tien, it can come only from the "outstaading" s ervice ranjersd by your correspon-
dant, for it is quite public in my book, "Oswald in New Orlesns", which s been
available to him snd noted in the U,S press and on the rodio =nd TV ststions where
he livas. Synze writing thet Yook 1 have develoved mors evidence of i%, like the
acimoviedgement of the membar ol the steff in primery rosponsibility of how ho knaw
about it, why he did nothing, snd, tragicslly, Low it s11 esme cut in ercther way
in the raport. I would be guite happy were Jyou tc c¢om issicn an article on 1it.

Unless, of course, you fear %-e consequences of @ [rssh breath through your
eolumns, s 1little truth snd feet inastead of offieiel propegands. My avidence 1z the
voice of the Comrission offiecial, teps reccrded, together with quite a series of
previcusly-suppr-assed FBI and Secret Service rerorts, It is evidence that certainly
could be sdmitted in court.

Taking your confidence in Mr. Csmpbell's writipg as in point, I conclude
you would not heve confidence in me. This is, psrhap8P°THAY yzax I have published
scmathing 1like » million werds on this subject, Jfhere is no ons who has alleged to
my Pece thet I heve made a single te eic or sericus error,

However, I do not want to give the impression thaet Mr. Campbell is entirely
incepable of accurate reporting on this subject just because he presents the libels
of others as his own or alwsys manages to repeat what the U.S., Covarnment desires.
When in June he wrote "the /ssocleted Pressx refusea to print a word about" Garrison
he wes precisely correct. Cne of the churges Carrison h¢s made, comlng from the
introduction of my thiré bock, PHOTOGRACHIC WHITEWASH: SUPPRESSED TE!UIDY ASSASSINATION
PICTUHES, thet the Fresident is both the obvious beneficiary of the sssassinetion
and the man ultimstely responsible for the suppression of what cannot be legglly sup-
pressed, went without mention, cven though he made the charge belore a me jor press
convention, Like me, Garrison says there is no eviderce that Mr, Jehuson ceused the
sesassinotion, bui the behevior of the governmcut under him makes mors and meore
people wonder 17 bhe hud,gqnd thersfore he shoulc end the suprresslons. “his, of
course, is nct news, is 1%
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Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
T T T A
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3 3 From the Editor 47, SHOE LANE,E.C4.

FLEET ST, 3000
TELEX 21509

15th January, 1968
Dear lr. Weisberg,

Thank you for your letter of January 4
regarding Jeremy Campbell's news story on The
Mind of Jim Garrison.

lr. Campbell says that he cannot follow
gour argument about his use of 'secondary sources'.
e was, as far as he knows, the first reporter to
interview lianchester personally about his then un-
ublished book Death of a President, weeks before
he main story broke. If lianchester was not a
grimary source in a story about his own book, he
oes not know who 1is.

I may say that Jeremy Campbell retains

m{ complete confidence as one of most out-
e stagding English correspondents in the United
States.

Yours sincerely,

i i

Charles Wintour

Mr. Harold Weisberg,
Coq d'Or Press,
Route 7,

: Frederick,
iD. 21701,
U.S.A.
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